Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Monday 8th November 2021 at 6pm in Gunness Village Hall.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr D Oldfield, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs K Pickering(Clerk).

PUBLIC FORUM

No members of the public present.

1 .APOLOGIES: Cllr J Walshe

2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM – None.**

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 13^{TH} SEPTEMBER 2021

Proposed by Cllr D Oldfield, seconded by Cllr L Walker and agreed unanimously.

4. CLERKS UPDATES

- Overgrown trees and shrubbery on land belonging to the IDB (Lagoon area) at the back of the Ashfield site and Capps Coal Yard update on creating fire break Cllr Walshe has spoken to Capps but no improvements have been made as yet. Clerk to write to Capps and the IDB. It was suggested that the IDB be asked to meet someone on site so that they can see exactly what the problem is.
- PLANNING Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.
 No Planning applications received.

6. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment

· •	Ch. No.	Amount
1. Clerk - Salary – October/November	100566	319.70
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 9.90		
stationery/photocopy – 5.76		
Travel - £18.00		
Total Expenses	100567	33.60
3. Ashby Decoy Golf Club	100568	120.00
(Room Hire)		
4. Inland Revenue – for October	100569	40.00
5. Inland Revenue - for November	100570	40.00
6. Room Hire – November	100571	15.00
7. K Pickering – notice board	100572	60.70

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr L Walker and seconded by Cllr D Oldfield and unanimously agreed.

Income Received: 0

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated prior to the meeting and transactions noted. The bank reconciliation for quarters 1 and 2 were circulated at the meeting and noted.

It was agreed to pay for the Christmas function catering and entertainment (disco) when the invoices are received in December. The anticipated invoices fall within the budget agreed for this function.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

- i) Bus Services within the parish The 'Just Go' bus promotion/road show will take place on the Parkland site on 20th November 2021 at 10.00am.
- ii) Any new N.L.C matters to report- Cllr Walshe provided the following report by email:
 - The 'Just Go' bus promotion/road show will take place on the Parkland site on 20th November 2021 at 10.00am.
 - Work is progressing well with the second roundabout, a contractor is currently being secured and plan is being created for what road closures may be necessary whilst this work is taking place.
 - Booster jab rollout is still happening if you are eligible for a booster jab you can go to any of the drop in centre's.
 - Cllr Walshe with N.L.C is undertaking a binventory which maps all the bins in the ward Cllr Walshe has asked if the parish council has any requests/comments on locations where new bins might be beneficial.

Cllr's felt a dual purpose bin on Burringham Road might be beneficial along with the previously requested salt bins on the new estate – Woodside Drive and perhaps a dual purpose – litter/dog bin on this estate as well. Clerk to send these requests to Cllr Walshe.

8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting The NATS meeting was held 'face to face' and a discussion took place regarding Burringham by-pass, traffic flows and future traffic issues. It was noted that communicating these meetings has been problematic with emails not coming through it is hoped the NATS team will rectify these communication problems.
- **b**) Social event for residents of the parish to be held at the golf club 114 tickets have been sold. The catering and entertainment is organized and provision for payment for this function in December has been agreed.
- c) Ashfield Park Residents Association and Neighborhood Watch Scheme Cllr Holloway advised the meeting that the new owners of Ashfield Park Ting Dene Parks have recognized the Residents Association and are happy to work with this group. A volunteer has come forward to be the Neighborhood Watch coordinator and Callum from the Safer Neighborhood team is helping to set up the group. Unfortunately Ashfield park is seen as a low crime area this is because residents are not reporting crimes committed. The safer neighborhood team have been asked if there is anything that could be done to encourage residents to report crimes still awaiting advice on this matter. Cllr Holloway has emailed Ting Dene Parks to ask if they will consider providing a community meeting room on site as they appear to provide such a facility at other sites. A response from Ting Dene Parks has not yet been received.
- **d)** Any new local or site matters Silt and mud has built up on the side of the road/curbside along Burringham Road this is causing the drains to block clerk to ask for the road to be cleaned.

9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails CPRE newsletter

10. Agenda items for next meeting

Precept.

Ting Dene Parks – community/meeting room

11. Date of next meeting – Monday 10th January 2022 – Gunness Village Hall.